

Purbeck Area Committee meeting 30.03.22. Outcomes

These notes will be supplemented by the minutes of the meeting when they are approved at the July meeting of the Purbeck Area Committee

The meeting agreed the following:

- 1 Further research would be conducted into the provision of BT emergency back up for landlines in case of disrupted supply (as was the case with electricity supply interruptions). (ACTION :PAC and DAPTC Executive)
- 2 Tour Of Britain Cycle Race. Dorset Council are requested to consult with Parish and Town Councils that are affected by road closures for this event. One parish has both of its access roads closed yet it is unclear for how long. (Action DAPTC Executive)
- 3 Parish and Town Councils re-iterated their call for Dorset Council to re-instate the issuing on yellow notices by the Council in respect of planning applications.(Action DAPTC Executive)
- 4 Dorset Council are requested to develop a more user friendly and easily accessible method of finding out about planning applications. Many Parish and Town Councils are opposed to the existing arrangements. (Action DAPTC Executive)
- 5 Dorset Council are urged to develop and maintain a system to demonstrate standardisation of decisions between Conservation Officers. Some Councils appear to be subject to contrary advice from different officers. (Action DAPTC Executive)
- 6 Raise the profile of the NALC Small Councils Committee by developing an avenue to communicate the work of the Small Councils Committee to all local councils in Dorset. It was seen that the work of this committee warranted a dedicated communication. (Action DAPTC Executive).

It was requested that these outcomes would be presented to the next meeting of the DAPTC Executive for their comments and endorsements.

Peter Bowyer Chair Purbeck Area Committee .